

From: [Jimenez-Petchumrus, Narissa](#)
To: ["Jason Bruce"](#)
Cc: [Freddie Olmos](#)
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: TLRR: EMB Monthly Proponents Meeting (Staff Only) - September 2025 Meeting Minutes
Date: Monday, September 22, 2025 4:03:05 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[SCE EMB PEA Completeness Review #4.msg](#)

Good afternoon Jason,

My apologies for the delay. Please see the attachment. Thanks!

Narissa Petchumrus ([they, them, theirs](#))
CEQA Project Manager
Infrastructure and Permitting CEQA Section
Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission
213-266-4726 (ext 5-4726)
Narissa.Jimenez-Petchumrus@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Freddie Olmos <Folmos@ecorpconsulting.com>
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 11:29 AM
To: Jimenez-Petchumrus, Narissa <Narissa.Jimenez-Petchumrus@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Lindsay Buck <lbuck@ecorpconsulting.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: TLRR: EMB Monthly Proponents Meeting (Staff Only) - September 2025 Meeting Minutes

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Narissa,

Just making sure you received the attached email from me on 9/9/2025.

It's what Jason is asking about in his email below.

Thanks.

Freddie

Freddie Olmos ♦ Southern California Regional CEQA/NEPA Group Manager
Principal Environmental Planner ♦ ECORP Consulting, Inc.
California Small Business for Public Works (SB-PW)



folmos@ecorpconsulting.com Ph: 909.307.0046 Cell: 909.831.3236
Rocklin ♦ Redlands ♦ Irvine ♦ San Diego ♦ Chico ♦ Santa Fe, NM

From: Jason Bruce <Jason.Bruce@sce.com>
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 11:23 AM
To: Freddie Olmos <Folmos@ecorpconsulting.com>; Jimenez-Petchumrus, Narissa <narissa.jimenez-petchumrus@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Henriquez, Roxanne <roxanne.henriquez@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Fw: TLRR: EMB Monthly Proponents Meeting (Staff Only) - September 2025 Meeting Minutes

Hi Narissa, Freddie

Good Morning. Just wanted to follow-up on the timing of when SCE will receive the Data Request #3 mentioned in our September 8th meeting.

Jason Bruce

Regulatory General Rate Case

T. 626-302-1107 | PAX 21107



From: Jason Bruce <Jason.Bruce@sce.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 2:29 PM
To: Nora Harris <Nora.Harris@sce.com>; Lori Rangel <Lori.Rangel@sce.com>; Andrea Hernandez <ANDREA.1.HERNANDEZ@SCE.COM>; Farrgo Roebuck <Farrgo.Roebuck@sce.com>; Nathan Schultz <Nathan.Schultz@sce.com>; Manuel Gutierrez <Manuel.Gutierrez@sce.com>; Lori Charpentier <Lori.Charpentier@sce.com>; David Balandran <David.Balandran@sce.com>; folmos@ecorpconsulting.com <Folmos@ecorpconsulting.com>; Jimenez-Petchumrus, Narissa <narissa.jimenez-petchumrus@cpuc.ca.gov>; Henriquez, Roxanne <roxanne.henriquez@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: TLRR: EMB Monthly Proponents Meeting (Staff Only) - September 2025 Meeting Minutes

Hi All

Attached are the meeting minutes for September's EMB proponents meeting. Please let me know if you have any edits by COB Monday, September 16th.

Jason Bruce

Regulatory General Rate Case

T. 626-302-1107 | PAX 21107



From: Jason Bruce

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 3:09 PM

To: Jason Bruce <Jason.Bruce@sce.com>; Nora Harris <Nora.Harris@sce.com>; Lori Rangel <Lori.Rangel@sce.com>; Andrea Hernandez <ANDREA.1.HERNANDEZ@SCE.COM>; Farrgo Roebuck <Farrgo.Roebuck@sce.com>; Nathan Schultz <Nathan.Schultz@sce.com>; Manuel Gutierrez <Manuel.Gutierrez@sce.com>; Lori Charpentier <Lori.Charpentier@sce.com>; David Balandran <David.Balandran@sce.com>; folmos@ecorpconsulting.com <Folmos@ecorpconsulting.com>; Chiang, Eric <eric.chiang@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: Jimenez-Petchumrus, Narissa <Narissa.Jimenez-Petchumrus@cpuc.ca.gov>; Henriquez, Roxanne <Roxanne.Henriquez@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: TLRR: EMB Monthly Proponents Meeting (Staff Only)

When: Monday, September 8, 2025 4:30 PM-5:00 PM.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: 217 879 118 439

Passcode: PSfMW9

Dial in by phone

[+1 213-297-0156,433557564#](tel:+1213-297-0156,433557564) United States, Los Angeles

[Find a local number](#)

Phone conference ID: 433 557 564#

For organizers: [Meeting options](#) | [Reset dial-in PIN](#)

Meetings MAY be recorded only if the presenter enables the recording feature AND initiates recording. If the meeting is being recorded, you will be warned and you may either consent to recording by staying on the call or hang up and contact meeting host.

[Org help](#) | [Privacy and security](#)

From: [Freddie Olmos](#)
To: [Jimenez-Petchumrus, Narissa](#)
Cc: [Lindsay Buck](#)
Subject: SCE EMB PEA Completeness Review #4
Date: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 4:46:00 PM
Attachments: [000_SCE_PEA_Completeness_Review_ECORP_4th_Review_9.8.25.xlsx](#)
[image001.png](#)
[SCE EMB PEA Completeness Review - Data Request #3 .msg](#)

Hi Narissa,

Per our call yesterday attached please find our 4th completeness review for SCE's EMB Project.

The review was for the remaining hydrology and biological resources topics. All items have been resolved except for 2 remaining biological resources comments. We are very close to resolution.

Please send along to SCE.

Attached is an email from Eric for the 3rd completeness review as a sample.

Thanks.

Freddie

Jesus "Freddie" Olmos

Southern California Regional CEQA/NEPA Group Manager

Principal Environmental Planner

ECORP Consulting, Inc.



ECORP Consulting, Inc.
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS

California Small Business for Public Works (SB-PW)

215 North 5th Street, Redlands, CA 92374

Ph: 909.307.0046 ♦ Cell: 909.831.3236 ♦ Fax: 909.307.0056

folmos@ecorpconsulting.com ♦ www.ecorpconsulting.com

Rocklin ♦ Redlands ♦ Irvine ♦ San Diego ♦ Chico ♦ Santa Fe, NM

We're hiring! Come join our team: <https://www.ecorpconsulting.com/careers/>